

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-01-24 1:24:55 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]; John Rattray [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rattrayj]
CC: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Georgia Ritchie-Wust]; Susan Nicholson [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Susan Nicholson]
Subject: RE: actions
Attachments: Item#3b AC Rpt).pdf; Item#10(AcctgOpinion)Oct31-02.pdf

I believe Georgia has found what we were looking for. Please see attached the conclusions that PWC presented to our Board in October 2002 and February 2003.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: January 24, 2017 12:50 PM
To: Susan Nicholson; Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: RE: actions

Actually anything we have in citadel around the 2002-2003 audit might be helpful?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: January 24, 2017 12:49 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Cc: Kim Marshall; Susan Nicholson
Subject: FW: actions

Georgia – can you please look or get Lori Hemingway's help to find the management rep letter to PWC.

I did not find it when I looked in Citadel.

Thank you.

From: John Rattray
Sent: January 24, 2017 11:59 AM
To: Susan Nicholson
Subject: Re: actions

Not in soft copy.

Can you look in Citadel for that?

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 11:09 AM
To: Kim Marshall; John Rattray
Cc: Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: actions

As this is an accounting treatment decision, there may be something in the management rep letter that Ted signed for the 2002 audited statements. The mgmt. rep letter would have been included in the AC package in February 2003 when approval of the 2002 financial statements was being sought.

John do you have anything from 2003 AC materials?

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: January 24, 2017 10:42 AM
To: Kim Marshall; John Rattray
Cc: Susan Nicholson
Subject: actions

I have reached out to Jonathan Simmons through linked-in and asked him to contact me at his earliest convenience. Jonathan has apparently left PWC and is now CFO at OMERS.

I have also searched the PSAB handbook and do not see any references to agent or principal as it pertains to our role in the market. John, can you please send me a copy of what you were looking at regarding this.

Thanks.

Susan Nicholson | Corporate Controller, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario M5W 4E5
T: 905.855.6290 | C: 905.301.6499 | Email: susan.nicholson@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"